
Name of Structure
Built circa

This structure was built as a telegraph repeater station by the Anglo-
Newfoundland Telegraph Company. It served as a railway station starting in
1900 — first under the Reid Newfoundland Company and later under Canadian
National Railway — and remained in use until 1984. The station is built in the
Second Empire style.

Designated as a Municipal Heritage Structure by Community.


